
From: Candie Leader
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: RE: BL-20-00005 Conner - Notice of Application
Date: Thursday, March 5, 2020 10:16:28 AM
Attachments: BL-20-00005 Conner Prelim_Public Works.pdf
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Good morning,
 
Attached are staff comments on the BLA for Conner.
 
Thanks,
 

Candie Leader
Administrative Supervisor
Kittitas County Department of Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA  98926
509-962-7699
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 8:04 AM
To: Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox
<jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-20-00005 Conner - Notice of Application
 
Good morning,
 
Please review the following Boundary Line Adjustment application submitted by Thomas Conner
(BL-20-00005).  Any comments need to be submitted by 5pm on March 17, 2020.  Please let me
know if there are any questions.
 
Internal Link:  BL-20-00005 Conner
 
External access:  The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by
external agencies and the public on the CDS website https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-
use/default.aspx, under “Boundary Line Adjustments” then navigate to permit number “BL-20-
00005 Conner”.
 
Thank you,
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services

mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202020/BL-20-00005%20Conner
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx
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TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Public Works Planning Review Team 
DATE:  March 5th, 2020 
SUBJECT: BL-20-00005 Conner 
 
The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment Application.  In 
order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to provide the 
following prior to final approval: 


1. A revised legal description that describes the final configuration of the subject property shall be 
required. 


2. A survey map for review.  Any comments on the survey map will be reserved until final. 


3. Show access easements on the face of the BLA 


The applicant needs to be aware of the following: 


a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public 
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road 
right of way. 


b. Any access easements shall be shown on the face of the BLA 


c. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property 
they serve.  The County will not maintain accesses. 


d. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access 
requirements.  See Kittitas County Road Standards. 


e. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to 
sale of property. 


f. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application. 


In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to 
this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information . 











  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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